

SENATE COMMITTEE OF REFERENCE REPORT

Chair of Committee

March 7, 2023
Date

Committee on Business, Labor, & Technology.

After consideration on the merits, the Committee recommends the following:

SB23-150 be amended as follows, and as so amended, be referred to the Committee of the Whole with favorable recommendation and with a recommendation that it be placed on the consent calendar:

- 1 Amend printed bill, page 3, line 18, strike "(a)".
- 2 Page 3, line 20, strike "(I)" and substitute "(a)".
- 3 Page 3, line 22, strike "(II)" and substitute "(b)".
- 4 Page 3, line 23, strike "(A)" and substitute "(I)".
- 5 Page 3, line 25, strike "(B)" and substitute "(II)".
- 6 Page 3, strike lines 26 and 27 and substitute "POTENTIAL TO BE FLUSHED,
7 INCLUDING BABY WIPES, BATHROOM".
- 8 Page 9, line 15, strike "AND THE" and substitute "AND, TO THE EXTENT
9 NOT PREEMPTED BY 7 U.S.C. SEC. 136v (b), BY THE COLORADO".
- 10 Page 9, line 17, strike "ENTITY" and substitute "ENTITY, TO THE EXTENT
11 PERMITTED UNDER FEDERAL LAW,".
- 12 Page 9, line 19, strike "AGENCY." and substitute "AGENCY AND, UPON ITS
13 APPROVAL, TO THE DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE, WHICH SHALL REVIEW
14 THE LABEL OF THE COVERED PRODUCT IN THE MANNER AUTHORIZED
15 UNDER THE "PESTICIDE ACT", ARTICLE 9 OF TITLE 35, AND
16 ADMINISTRATIVE RULES ADOPTED UNDER THE "PESTICIDE ACT", ARTICLE
17 9 OF TITLE 35."
- 18 Page 9, line 20, after "AGENCY" insert "OR THE COLORADO DEPARTMENT

1 OF AGRICULTURE".

2 Page 9, line 24, strike "FEDERAL ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION" and
3 substitute "RELEVANT".

4 Page 10, strike lines 3 through 7 and substitute:

5 **"25-18.9-105. Enforcement.** A PERSON THAT, IN THE COURSE OF
6 THE PERSON'S BUSINESS, VOCATION, OR OCCUPATION, VIOLATES SECTION
7 25-18.9-104 COMMITS A DECEPTIVE TRADE PRACTICE UNDER THE
8 "COLORADO CONSUMER PROTECTION ACT", ARTICLE 1 OF TITLE 6.

9 **SECTION 2.** In Colorado Revised Statutes, 6-1-105, **add**
10 (1)(uuu) as follows:

11 **6-1-105. Unfair or deceptive trade practices.** (1) A person
12 engages in a deceptive trade practice when, in the course of the person's
13 business, vocation, or occupation, the person:

14 (uuu) VIOLATES SECTION 25-18.9-104."

15 Renumber succeeding section accordingly.

** *** ** *** **